
	

	

	



Michael Cavanaugh

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

David Allen 

Thursday, May 16, 2024 1 :07 PM 

Lori Vallelunga; Michael Cavanaugh; Erik Glover 

Laura Kimberly; Spencer Nebel 

Re: Library Community Garden - May 20 council agenda packet 
Olalla Center - Right of Entry-License Agreement.doc; Exhibit A - real property 

description.pdf; Exhibit B - work-responsible party-cost.pdf 

Attached for the May 20 council agenda packet is a right of entry and license agreement along with Exhibits A and B to 

the agreement. --David 

From: Lori Vallelunga  

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:51 PM 

To: Michael Cavanaugh 

Cc: David Allen; Laura Kimberly 

Subject: Re: Library Community Garden - Land Use Agreement & Responsibilities 

This all looks correct to me. Yes. One year as we are assuming Grow Lincoln County will take over managing after that. If 

that changes we can redo land use agreement when the time roles around. 

Sounds fine on the meter installation and payment plan as well. I don't see anything that is unexpected here. 

Lori R Vallelunga, Ph.D., Executive Director 
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